

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal Information

Full name : I Gede Wawan Budiarta
Address : Br. Puri Chandra Asri G 36 Batubulan
Sukawati, Gianyar - Bali
Telephone(s) : 081328392576
E-mail : gede.wawan@gmail.com
Marital status : Married, Number of Children : 2
Height /Weight : 170 cm/75 kg
Nationality : Indonesia
Date of birth : April 13, 1983
Gender : Male

Summary

I'm graduated from Sanata Dharma University with a degree in Computer Engineering. During my college I very focused on the GNU/Linux and Open Source software, with databases and networks has always been a main topic. Since graduating in 2006 I'm has worked in several national software house based in Bali, with various types of projects, such as the Financial System, HR System, Inventory System and CRM.

Currently I'm joined in the TNC Indonesia Fisheries Conservation Program as a Database Developer. I'm responsible for all process on development and maintenance the online I-Fish Community database, and also in the training and mentoring to all users.

Work Experience

October 2014 – Present

Database Developer, The Nature Conservancy - Indonesia Fisheries Conservation Program

Responsibilities included:

- Develop including Analysis and Design of I-Fish Community - a data sharing application for TNC Indonesia Fisheries Conservation Program

March 2014 – September 2014

Software Development Manager, PT Danaco Global Solusi (OxySystem)

Responsibilities included:

- Supervise the development of Online Retail System, Financial System and HR System

March 2011 – February 2014

Java Programmer and Linux Administrator, Bali Tourism Development Corporation (BTDC) Project

Responsibilities included:

- Develop including Analysis and Design a web based Financial System, CRM System, and HR System, and also manage a Linux Server (CentOS)

April 2009 – March 2011

IT Officer and Programmer, PT Gaya Indria (Gaya Fusion)

Responsibilities included:

- Making sure all IT infrastructure running well, such as Internet, LAN, Hotspot, Point to Point tower, Data Center
- Making sure all System running well, such as Cashier, Purchasing, Payroll, Absence
- Making sure 100% official website accessible, including manage email traffic and regularly backup
- Website development
- Development new features for existing system

August 2006 – October 2008

Java Programmer, PT Dimata Sora Jayate (Dimata)

Responsibilities included:

- Develop a web-based Point of Sale applications using JAVA, JSP, Apache Tomcat, MySQL and QDev framework (Dimata framework) under Object Oriented Programming methodology
- Designing and applying computer network design
- GNU/Linux implementer for Dimata application

Expertise and Skills

Java, Linux, HTML, Subversion, JSP, CentOS, Databases, SQL, MySQL, PostgreSQL, JavaScript, PHP, CSS, XML, Programming, Apache, WordPress, Drupal, Software Development, SQLite, Android, API Development, R, LaTeX, CGI/Perl, Bash, TCP/IP, Firewalls

Education

Univ. Sanata Dharma

Undergraduate, Computer Engineering

2001 – 2006